E

=
ot
%

\

WTOY
\ Dpinsﬁco“p"

4)

6)

Finance Committee Meeting
August 13, 2019
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of July 16, 2019 minutes
c) Approval of August Agenda

New Business
a) July DIB financials
b) July DPMD financials
c) 2019 Audit

On-Going Business
a) 490 Deferred Revenue — Prop Taxes
b) 5018 — Web-Hosting fees

c) 5009 - Bank charges
d) Marketing list of services and fees

Public Comment
Adjournment

On Hold



Minutes of the
Finance Committee
Tuesday, July 16, 2019

Attendance: Charlie Switzer, John Hodgdon, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka, Malcom Ballinger, Lissa Dees

L

II.

II1.

Call to Order — Mr. Cobb called the meeting to order at 4:32 pm.

a)
b)

c)

Mr. Cobb confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
There was a motion and a second to approve the July 16, 2019 agenda
The was a motion and a second to approve the June 11, 2019 minutes,

On-Going Business

a)

b)

c)
d)
e)

)

o
o

h)

J)
k)

D)

Mrs. Dees presented the June DIB financials and responded to questions regarding Palafox Market
revenue. The committee unanimously approved the June DIB financials.

Mrs. Dees presented the June DPMD financials, Mrs. Mutanuka recommended the amount 50-12 is under
budget for the month be added to the financial summary sheet. Mr., Hodgdon requested that the interest
being paid on the CD’s be added to the Balance Sheet. The committee unanimously approved the June
DPMD financials.

Mr. Hodgdon recommended moving 50-30 Parking reserve fund to a higher interest savings account.
Mrs. Dees provided 6-month Y.O.Y. comparison for DPMD.

The committee reviewed and discussed DIB proposed 2019/2020 budget in comparison to 2018/2019
budget.

Mrs. Mutanuka recommended further explanation for increase in 5004,

The Committee requested Mrs. Dees investigate fees for Website Hosting and Bank Charges.

Mrs. Dees explained increase in tax revenue and recommendation for applying the increase to 5029-
Holiday Lights.

Mrs. Dees explained the DPMD SB&T y.o.y increase due to parking staff being transitioned to staff from
contract labor.

Mr. Cobb questioned increase in 5006, Mrs. Dees explained the addition of a court reporter for meetings
not budgeted in 2018/19.

Mrs. Dees provided explanation on perceived increase to 5050 -Ambassador program, which is inclusive of
all 2018/19 fees associated with Cleaning Ambassador program and is based on the contracted rate from
Streetplus.

The committee recommended a price list of services from Ideaworks and RFP for marketing to ensure best
rates.

The Committee unanimously approved the Proposed DIB 2019/2020 budget.

The committee reviewed and discussed the proposed DPMD 2019/2020 budget in comparison to the
2018/2019 budget.

Mrs. Dees explained logic in increased projected revenue.

Mrs. Dees explained variance in revenue to expenses for Trash services and the 5-year payback on the
compactor enclosure loan.

The Committee unanimously approved the Proposed DPMD 2019/2020 budget

New Business

None



IV. Public Comment
None

V. Hold Items
a) Update on 490 Deferred Revenue

VI.  Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.



Treasures’ Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasures’ Report

Date: August

Following this Memo are the July Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DIB July: $75,020.47
Total Expense DIB July: $63,482.66

Total Income DPMD July: $82,933.11
Total Expense DPMD July: $48,188.89

Notes:



Q1A 123png 12pun 395 - 193pNq J3A0 €9 weigold Jopessequiy 000L
3NU3A3L Ul U13A0 /S J3A0 Ag pauan0od - 198png Jano 3Z$ 12)JB|N XOje|Rd 0009
15anbau spioday dlgnd pue Suipiom uoI3I3||0d [asuno) |edan 970S
uoIl1eld ‘SUoI1RILIPOW Y| “JOBIIUOD 1HAANN UO 3I0M 01 3np 138pNg J3A0 YZ$
pieog gunayien €205
MaN ‘A3||y uosiayar ‘ueld a1e1ens 0zoz ‘sHoday AlD jenuue-ig - 198png JIA0 4GS
JuBWBsINqWIRL HO 4O 1ed se PaJanod - JSA0 7S 9suadx3j aouensu| #00S
Juawasingquiad peayiano Sunjied 01 anp YeS - 198pnq JAA0 Y /S - 090 23S| SIXe] g slijauag ‘Saliejes T00S
sasuadxa pajialoid 1ano Y/ S MBINIBND asuadx3
asuadxz
uswasINquial peaysano supjied 01 anp H6S - anuanal patdafoid JA0)GTS|  quiay peaytang diNdad DRk
"Q°L°A @nuaaal paladpng Jan0 )9TS 19Je|A X0jeled 0c0v
anuana. pajdafoid 13no Nzzs MBINIBND awoou|
'S910N gId “uondudssg 8po)

Ainp




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of July 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification

101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - Other

Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
140.4 - A/R-Property Assessments

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
140.10 - Due from City of Pensacola
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm
164 - Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment
260 - Furniture & Fixtures
275 - Website Capitalized
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Employee Advance

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries
458 + Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr

471 - Payroll Liabilities
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint
490 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions
Deferred Interest
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other

Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions

Jul 31, 19

68,146.07
5,000.00
273,531.91

346,677.98

346,677.98

-8,918.80

-8,918.80

160.55
6,900.25
1,070.53
1,000.00
2,461.32

11,592.65

349,351.83

135,217.17
4,541.23
10,850.00
-111,5690.00

39,018.40

97.62

97.62

388,467.85

1,623.74

1,623.74

-1,392.81
6.66

4,968.59
5,000.00
67,588.50

76,170.94

77,794.68

-403.65
7,804.68

7,401.03




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of July 31, 2019

Jul 31,19

Total Long Term Liabilities 7,401.03
Total Liabilities 85,195.71
Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 353,723.74

587 - Fund Balance -83,708.00

Net Income 33,256.40
Total Equity 303,272.14

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 388,467.85




000 S6°026'8 000 56'026'8 v9TIL8 000 v9'ZL8
8t/28°801 18Zre's
128859 89 v¥L
00'825°152 0£0 00825162  0£'82S'L5T 000
000 0t £99'81 000 0t"299°81 8P 156 000 8Y ¥G6'L
00°000°2 99909}~ 99'999°L 000 19'991- 19991 000
00°050'% 000
00°090'688 9b'G6S v8L ZELZL'E8L 82911196 £1°150'22 ¥E'696'25  L¥'020'GL
00°090°688 9t'S65 Pl ZELZL'E8.  BLOLIL96 £1'150'22 vE'696'25  L¥'020'GL
000 0£°092'G- 000 04092'G- 000 000 000
00°005'1 00°00%°Z 00°00G'L 00°006'¢ 000 000 000
00'9vZ 671 Z0'89Z°651 99°LLE'VEL  89BEY'EST S0'¥S8 vl LUIEY'EL ZTL6Z' LT
00°9vZ'6¥ L 99'9€£°04- 99'LIE'PZL  00'SE0'PS 196802~ LLIEP'ZL  0S'E0P'S
000 Z8'169°8L 000 7916982 192821 000 192824
00°0 SOEEY'Yy 000 SOEER'Y 00°€65°L 000 00°€65' L
000 L' ELE°EL 000 Lrelest 91°L9¥'Z 000 9L L9’z
000 00°090°8 000 000908 00°085 000 00°08%
8'228'801 L8'zre’g
G1'S60'8 89 VYL
LLEZL'8 0r' 248
00°55E"vL 05'290'92 0529619 00'520'88 SL'88L'L GZ'96L'9  00'GEB'EL
000 00°08% 000 00°08% 000 000 000
00°65€'72 05°285'62 0529619 00°StS'/8 GL8EL'L GZ'96L'9  00GE6'S)
00°00% 00°0LE 00°00% 00°0LL 000 000 000
00'925'152 0g0 00925157 0£'826°162 000
00'LES'SOP 000 0STP6LEE  0STB'IEE 000 SZTYBL'EE ST YBL'EE
00'ZEL 000
00°005'9 ¥E'E80°L 99°9Lt's 00°005'9 LOLYG- L9LYS 000
1bpng |enuuy  jaBpngaanQ ¢ 19Bpng dlA 6L INr-81,190 186pngueap ¢ 39bpng 6LInr
6L0z AInp

uonnqiiuog Jakodw3 (q)eor - €005
asuadx3y Aiejes Jopessequiy - L' L00S
pessequy - o Jafojdw3 (g)cop - L5°£00S

S9XE] 'R S}yauag ‘sale|es - L00S

juswdhed jeaopaiul vy - 000S

Jayj0-asuadxy asueinsu| - $00S

aoueInsu| dwo) SIONIOM - 5005

Buiysepa ainssaid - L¥0S

asuadxy

1101 SS0I5)

awoou| [ejo]

pajo9||o) xe] sales - 0061
S|ejuay piejjog - 080%
juswesinquiiay pHIEA0 AdING - 0907 IBIOL
13y3Q - juswssinquiidy pHISAQ AdINA - 090%
quiisy HO saue|es - 0¥’ 090V
quiay HO Bunayien - 0£°090¥%
quiay HO sa24 |eba - 0z 090%
quiay HO Buidsaxyoog - 01°090%
Siopessequy - quisy HO salees - 05090
eqUY - quiay HO Jakojdw3 (q)gov - 15°090F
uswLsINquIsy HO 18410 - 09°090F
juswasinquisy pHISA0 AdING - 0907
anuanay weiboud |e10]
awiodu| IsiAl 1I8yJely xXojejed - GCOb
mpcwEhml JOPUIA 1aMIEN XOjeled - 0E0P
anuanay welboid
dep pue diysisquiapy 93ISQIM - 0Z0%
aL0JU| [BDO3IU] YYD - SLOV
3NUAASY WAI0BA PY - 010
awoou| IsIW - 000

Bulysep 31nssaid HIEM3PIS - (LT - S80¥

awodu|

asuadx3/swoou| fieuipiQ

AluQ asn Jwby 104 -edouewIoMad }abpng ssoT @ 1joid
ddvod LNJINIAOHdINI NMOLNMOQd

siseg [en1aoy



00°000°9 vLvEL'S 00°000'G vL¥EL 0L oRTARS 00°006 00'G.€
00°005°} N TANE 00°05Z'1 150/ 00°6ZL- 00621 000
00°005°Z vE'Ese L ¥E'€80'Z 00082 ££'802- ££'802 000
00°S65'21 05'255°L- 0529971 00°0LL'EL 51852 SZ'997'L  00°GEL'L
00°00%°L ve'8y 99'99L'L 00'GLE L 19°91L- 19911 000
00°09g°sE €229t 99°091'6T 66'828°0¢ oF o'l L99¥6'T  EL'EBEY
00°000°91 yEEEL'E)- PEEEE'EL 000 £EEes’t- €CEEEL 000
00°000°05 LE6EY L 99°999°L¥ 16'501°85 62201 ¥ 19991y 8EVO
00°000°19 zL195'ez- ¥E'EE8'0S z9'LLT' LT £€°€80°G- ££°€80'C 000
00°000°2L 0S°ZvL'y 99°90L'v1 91'606'81 vZ969'L 190LF°L  L6TIEE
00°000'g) 00°525"L- 00°000'G} 00°GLP L 00°008'1- 00005t 000
00°008'9L 00°098°¢ 00°000't 00°098°LL 00°00€- 00°00¥L  00°00L°L
00°000°9L 96'9£9'01 YE'EEE'ED 0£°046'6. 16598y €C°CEC'O  0C'66LLL
00°005'2 SL00L'9 00'052'9 GZ'68 00°629- 00°629 000
00°000°G 86'65Z'¢- 99'991'¥ 89016 LEE0L- 19°0LY 9e'gLE
00965y 01862 L- 00°088°S 06'1£5C L0°Zzg- 00°£8€ 6609
00°005°Z ¥2'208 ¥£'£80'2 81'988'C Lv 6F ££'802 ¥1LST
000022 9z°08/- vE'eE8'L 80°€50°L £€°€81- £e'e8l 000
00°000°¢ 25°00¥'S 00°005°2 850062 00°00S 00°052Z 007052
00°9£6°CL 60°0Z6'¢- FEELOLL GTE69'L 69°G85- £ELOL'L  P9'GLS
00°000°} 21812 YE'EER L1555 19°92 £e'€8 00°0LL
00°005'9 09808 L- 99°0LY'G 90°80L ¥ £S5 Lp- 19'LYS #1°005
00°002Z'¢ 06'G61- 99°099°2 9L°0LPT £P'682 19992 01°905
00'09€°ZL 62°6¥9'Z 00°00€ 0L 62°6V6°ZL 197981 00°0S0°L  29°991°L
00°002 #8704 99'091 05262 8072 1991 sl€z
00°52ZL 9L %01~ 91701 000 Zr ok Zr ol 000
00°00Z't £6/€8 00°00G'E £6°ICE'Y 82911 00°05¢ 8L°09%
00004’ 00052'2- 00052'C 000 00°62z- 00622 000
000002 00°0¥8°L- 000002 00091 000
00004 0r'88L'e 000522 0r'8er'y 00'szgl 00's2eT 00°05€
00°009°051 ¥Z'006'vL L 0000S°GZL  bZ'90¥' OV 68°22¢'L 0005521 682/8'61
00°000'L¥) oF 0Eb's- 0000522}  +S'690'7LL vz LT 000S2'ZL 9.2/6'6
00°009'¢ 00°000'€- 00°000°¢ 000 00°00€- 00°00€ 000
186png jenuuy  1ebpngisnp ¢ 19Bpng QLA 6L INM-8L.390 19Bpngieag$  1ebpng 6L Inp

6L0Z AInp

Bunaxyuew - L1009
awasinquiay abes|iN -)ISIA wie4 - 9009
uonjeiqaje) Alesiaaluuy el - 5009
|ejuay 9|10 3d|qeyod - 009
aInso|) }9aNg | shwiad - £009
b 103foud 19y.e N XO0sRIRd - LOOD

19)Jey xojejed - 0009

Aypgery jessuan -aoueINSU| - 005

ainjnd pue s|y - 8206

juswdojaaaq d1wouody - LZ0S

1asuno |eba7 - 9Z05

Hpny - 5205

Buideaxyyoog - $205

sjueljnsuod Bunaiey - £Z0s

aoueuauIely ® neday - ZZ0S

‘ONp3 ® JUBWUIBMBIUT [2ARY] - LZOS

onealqnd ‘suonduasqng ‘sang - 0Z0S

Guisesa jlewzioddng Jsaindwo) - 6105

BunsoH s1sqap - 8L0S

Hoddng ajisqam - LL0S

SUOHREIUNWWOI3|3] - 9L0S

abejsod - G105

atemyoguawdinbg ad1yQ - ¥1L0S

saljddng 321140 - £10S

juay aoIyo - ZL0S

asuadx3 )sasaly| - LLOS

994 Jsodaq 12941Q Jueg - 0L0OS

sabieys yueg - 600S

sBunesy 2o IWWoY - 800S

Bunasy Jenuuy - 200G

sBuneap pieoq - 9005

saxe| @ spjouag ‘saleles - L00S Ielol
19Y)Q - soxe] R sjiysuag ‘sauees - L00S
S994 ulpy |joifed - 6 1L00S

Alup asn Jwbpy 104 -eouewIOSd }obpng sso @ Jjoid

ddvod LNJWIAOHdINI NMOLNMOQA

siseg |eniaay



000 8£°909°0¢ 86°61E'E- 01'952°SE 'G88°v1 L0'GZE'E- £V 09S5°LL
00°000°'0F 01'958'62- 00°000°0€ 06°ErL z9'ze 000 29'ee
00°000°'0% 01'958'62- 00°000°0€ 06°ErL z9'ze 000 z9'ee
00°000°0F 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°0
000 08'ErL 00°0 06°E¥L 79T 000 z9'Te
00°000'0%- 8129 99 86'6VE'E€E-  0S'ZLL'EE 78'298'v1 LO'GZE'E-  L8LESLL
00090626 86'ZELQLL OE'LLF'OLE  8Z+09'VE6 LE'88L L GEVBZ'9S 9928 'E9
00°090'2Z! £9°209'G- 99°9LL'10L  £0'60L'96 LO'0SE'E L9°LLL'0L  89'LOSEL
L0°097'9€ GEOLL'EL
00°000°S L1'662'¢- 99°99L'y 69'998 z5'16g- 199y G152
00°000°2 ISLIE'S PE'EER'S L1128 ££'£86- EE'E8S 000
00°000°G1L G6'016'L- 00°005'Z} S0'68S'y 29'6¥6- 00°0SZ'L  81L°008
00002 LLL8L- 999997 S5'G8Y'T 19992 19992 00°0
00005y 00'05.'e- 00°0S.'E 000 00'6.¢- 00°GLE 00°0
00°00¢'/8 0EvL9LeE- 00°008'2. 04°68L'LS 00'082'L- 00082’ 000
00°G5€'v2 6gzZe- 81'296'19 £9'626'19 65°66L°L 9Z'96L'9  G8'GEE'L
00000 vE 1982 99'999°L 00'820°F £€°€LE 19'991 00°0¥S
00°000°G 99'99L 't 99991y 000 L9911~ L9°0LY 000
00°000°€ 1072821~ 00°005'Z £6°ZLe'L zLzLL 00°052 zLT9e
196png |enuuy  jebpngrenp §  19Bpng dlA 6L INC-gL.390 18bBpnguenp§  18bpng 6L Inr

6L0Z AInp

awoou| 13N
awoou| Byl 12N
awoou| JayiQ |eyo L
juswAheday ueo AWCQA - S90%
22UBMO||Y UOID3||0] X SI|BeS - 0861
awoou| JayiQ
asuadx3gjawoou] JaY1Q
awosu| AleuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejo]
weiboid Jopessequiy - 0001 [BIOL
134310 - weiboid Jopessequiy - 000.L
saljddng |euoliuer - 900L
W 8 ¥ Juawdinby . 500.L
leyde) - Juawdinb3 - $00.L
SUONEJIUNWIWOY - £00L
swuodiun - Z00L
JoqeT] weibBoid Jopessequy - LOOL
weiboud lopessequiy - 000.
19)Je |y xojejed - 0009 [eloL
12y3Q0 - 19)ie | xojejed - 0009
JsaJajuj xe) sajes - 0109
$934 pJed upaid PINd - 8009

AluQ asn Jwby 104 -aouewIoMad }obpng ssoT 9 1j0.id

ddvod LNJIWIAOHdINI NMOLNMOJd

siseq [enJooy



128png Jano0 HGTS JUBWISINQUUIIRY PeayIanQ ¥I-09
uonisues} 03 anp Jeah ayl 10} 188png JaA0 3q [ - YIUOW Y] 104 JSpUn eS| Yo4easay / Sunuud / Sunaiey Z1-0S
LA J13A0 YTTS - asuadxe pajdaloud Jano yz$ $334 DD 4913\ Sunjied S0-0S§
yiuow ayy 1oy suonaaloid sspun 358 do- o) yseJs| 00-0¢
alANSTS pun4 anJasay upyied 0€-0S
yauow Jof sasuadxa pajdafoid sapun ¥zzs MIINIIN0D asuadx3
asuadx3y
anuanali paldalod Jsno ygs saul4 3upjied 00-v¢
6T/8TOT Ul pa3123pNng 10U - Yluow Joj ips wiojie|d 199415 UQ €0-€7
s191aw dodAjjo] usx0.q JO [BAOWAL WO S - YIuow 3y) Joy suoiidafoid sspun Yy suoilels Aed /1913 00-€¢
" Yluow 3y} 104 1331€3 UO DI} 00-TC
ala eldUspualu| 00-0¢
aNUIA3J Pa33[04d JBA0 HTTS - @18YS SBNUBARI A|UD 01 anp - A|n[ Jo yuow Joj (80/S)
anuaaal paldaloid 1ano G955 do- o) yseag 00-€T
anuaAal pajdaloud Japun 05/ S 107 euo3desse] 00-2T
anuanas paldaload sapun yz$ xo0jejed yuon 00-TT
anuanaJ pajdaloid 1ano 56925 M3INIBN0 awodu|
S3I0N ANIda uonRdMIsaq

9pod

anda

Anr




Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only

As of July 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
112 - Synovus - Securities
111 - Synovus - 3 Mo CD
110 - Synovus - 6 Mo CD
103 - Parking Reserve Trust
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
351 - Due from Passport
164 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
245 - Signage
241 - Equipment
290 - Improvements
300 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
461 - Parking Res Trust
455 - Due to City of Pensacola
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current
460 - Restricted Fund

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

32100 - Investment in Capital Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 19

46.80
50,000.00
50,000.00
25,000.00

1,717.20
137,852.24
14,348.74

278,964.98

79,605.00
-62,915.80

16,689.20

13,536.00
7,117.38

20,653.38
316,307.56

8,828.37
494,984.57
266,068.00

-335,774.14

434,106.80

750,414.36

8,617.27
8,617.27

25,000.00
634.17
546.13

2,611.66
1,000.00

29,791.96
38,409.23
38,409.23

456,390.17
182,358.00
73,256.96

712,005.13

750,414.36



€ jo | abed

010287l L0'Z8k'L
000 89°/8Z'vE 000 89°/82'vE ¥ 916", 00°0 PrOLG L
000 62 149°21 000 62 1L9°2) $9°090'L 000 #9099°L
000 68°VEE0L 00°0 68'+EE0L 08'658'S 000 08'658'G
000 051829 00°0 05°182'9 000
00°G¥G'LS 8/°6G5¢'G- 9L pS6 LY 8E'86G'ZY TS6LL Y- Zr'SeL'Y  06'SL
000 LZ'L0S 000 127208 29'Zs 000 29'2S
00'v0Z'9 00°04L'G- 000LL'S 000 00°LLS- 00°LLG 000
00°000'€ 00°089°L- 000052 00°028 00°052- 00052 000
007282'L ZTHr0L- 05°220°) 8z'¢T 16°¢8- SZ'L0L 8z'ce
00450 LY £2'980°7 90°LLZ'6E 69 LYT LY LL'Lg6'e- L1126 000
00°648'0Z ¥8'G6E 4L P8'GHE"LL 000 85°6EL L 8G'6£L°L 000

00°000's2T 00°005°C
00'596°L66 £6°/08'¢.- 8Y'/£9'9Z8  §6'69.°T5. SE'69Z 9/°€99'28 L1'€E6'28
00'G96°L66 £5°298'¢/- 81’ /£0'0Z8  $6'69.°TSL GE'69Z 9/°€99'28 LL'EE6'Z8
00°000°65 LrELLTY 99°091'6Y 18 oG es- 19918~ L99L6F 000
00008l 00°008"L- 00°005°L 000 00°051- 00051 000
00°000°L vEE08- re'ees 00°0£S £eee- ££'e8 000
0000008} 66°080°G1 00000051  66°080°G9L 06°€59°L 00000'GL 0G'€59'22
0000865 TF'986'82- 00°005 ‘9 85961 008t b- 00059t  00°99l
00°000°291 81°992'G 99°99L'BEL  PLEE' L O VLY L99LB'EL 0L LEE'PL
00°000'G6E l7G18'62- 99'00L'62¢  6E71G£'662 Zzsor 19'916'2¢  69'18C'CE
000 00°099'0Z 000 00°099'02 00'804- 000 00'804-
00°59¢°28 19°20E°Z 05°2£9'89 LL'0¥60L 8895 G/'€98'0  €0'8TYL
00°000'¢2 65'860°G- 99°991'61 L0°890't ) 96°6% 4~ L9016l 149911
00°000°22 66°1SL G- 00°005°22 LO'8FE'LL G7'565°L- 000S2'Z SS9
000 00'Lze 000 00°12¢ 00°0

L¥°020'9E £5'858°C

jobpng [enuuy  jeBpng seng §  196PNG LA 6L INF-8L,320 38BpngueaQ ¢ 1ebpng 6L Inr

610z Ainp

Jadaay abesen - asueinsuj - 62-05
sasuadxy BunesadQ AWdA - 00-0S
sasuadx3 paJjeusg AWdd - 00-0F |BI0L
aieys A3y jo euobese] - po-0F
Hoduly/ddd @1eys Aoy $So "J'd - £0-0F
00/M 2JBYS BNUIAIY BIDUSPUIU| - LO-0F
sasuadx3 paleys Awda - 00-0
asuadx3 ysedl QWda - 00-0¢€ Ie1I0L
sangun Joyoedwo) ysely - L0-0¢
221A19g J9)sdwing sjuaa] |e1oadsg - G-0¢
s894 AJLIN23s - $0-0¢
s394 |IyPUET - £0-0€
801AJ9g Jaisdwing - angnday - L0-0g
asuadx3 yseil aNdd - 00-0€
PaAIasSay - £E€0S
asuadx3g pung aalasay Bunjied - 0¢-05

asuadx3g

1joid ssoun

3wooau| [e3o |

pajo9||0] xe] s2|es - L0-6Z
sjwiad Bupued |enuapisay - 00-92
294 JuaWAdE|d Jaysdwing 3221SUQ - 00-GZ
saul4 Bupjied - 00-¥Z

si9)9\ aoedg 9|buIs - Z0-ST
suonelsAed - L0-£Z

abeJeg 19905 UosIays - 00-12
abeien epuspualul - 00-02

ysei] - 00-EL

jo7 jea4)s euobene) - 00-ZL

307 xojejed YHoN - 00-LL

Jo7 18Ul [edipnr - 00-01
wiofje|d 19asuQ - £0-€Z

awoou|

asuadx3/pwoou| Aleuipio

AjuQ asn JwB 104 - 9suEWIIOMAd }obpng ss07 § 1j0id

JouysIq Juswabeuepy Bunjed umojumoq

siseq |[enI2oy
61/L0/80
Ad 8v-¥



€ jo 7 abey

000 L'BTH 0L 000 1¥'627'0L vELLL 000 vELLL
000 19°Z88°L 000 19°Z8€°L vELLL 000 veLLL
00°000'6 000
08'9% 000
00°000'8L L 06068 98- 99°999°L0L  9L°GLL'F9 6514512 L999L'EL  TTHVL'VE
00°696°C/8 £9'9/6°0¢- 8046V  6L¥66'/99 0z'80¢"L2- 60°/67'69 69981 °8F
00'S¥S'G6. 69°215€L- Z2°029'659  £1'801'98S 75'698've- 60'796'29 55'960°8€
00°000'9¢ 96°01L2'6Z- 00°000'0¢ Y0'68L'Y 00°000'c- 00°000'E 000
00'€L5'ES L8 ¥9E 2 9L '¥6S v¥ SE'622'C Zr 65 - Zrest'y 000
00°0 £0'€9E"LL 000 £0'E9E L1 89°1/8 000 89°1/8
00°00Z°46 09°LL0'tP- 00°000°}8 0¥'286°0% 55288 L- 000018 S¥.LT
00°000°G 26'208'¢c- 99°09L'% ¥2'86¢ 19791~ 19°91Y 000
00°000'6Z 09°8¥L'L- ¥£'££8°02 7L ¥29°6) ££°€80'2- ££°€80°C 000
00°988'Z6 8F L6961 |- YE'EEL'09L  980F0LL £9°€/0'91L- £9°€.09L 000
00°000°9 15'629'c- 00°000°G 6b°048'L 00°005- 00°005 000
00°000'GL 80°996'G- 00°005°Z) Z6'E£5'0 ov0g- 000SZ'L  096LZ'L
00°000'%1 68°129'C 99'999°L 1 G5'88Z'7l £0°209- 1999l L ¥9't9g
00°000'G8 Z9LEL'SL vE'EE8'0L 96'045'98 ¥9°Z88'v- ££°€80°L 690022
000012k ¥£'809'C ¥€'€80°01 002V L ££°800'}- €€'800°L 000
00 9+Z 61 ¥5'8T1 6L 99'1LLE 2L  0Z'008'€8Z 68°€/1'GL LVIEF'TL 9011942
00°00€ 05°0Z1- 00°052Z 05621 00°'Gz- 00's2 000
00°000'cE G5GLR'GT 0000542 GG'GLE'ES 00°052'z- 000S2'Z 000
0070002 99°285°L- 99'099'L 00¥EL 19°991- 19991 000
000 86'609'C 000 86'600'C 000 000 000
00°000°0F 00°000°0g- 00°000'0¢ 000 000 000 000
00008 00vie- 00052 00°9¢ 0091~ 0052 006
00°000°8 99'999'9- 99°099'9 000 19'999- 19'999 000
000 v LLL 000 ANV £oepL 000 £oErl
00°000°ZL 90°906°01 00°000°0L 90°906°02 65°SES' L 00000t  BSGEST
00°000°6 ££'886'2 00°005'2 19195y 0z’ L6t 00052 0T L+l
15°06€'2 000
l1ofipng jenuuy  joBpng saAQ $  196PNg LA 6L INr-81,320 19Bpngieag§  19bpng 6L Inr

6L0Z AInp

asuadx3 1BylQ

awoou| Jayl0 B0l

awoou| J2Y30 - 00-09
pios juawdinb3 . L0-09

SWOIU| }sa4aju|

swoauj Jayl0

asuadxg/Ewoou| oyl

awoou| A1euipiQ 19N

asuadx3 |ejo)

sasuadx3 Bunessdo AWCA - 00-05 1201

sjuswanosdw| adesspue 18908 - 82-0S
juawdinb3 J3)aN - 9Z-0S

b)d sjuang sadg Juswasiojuy - $Z-05
Alasg aiojug Bunjied joenuo) - £2-05
sineday uoneysAed - Zz-05

ow/gGHL$ uoayied uonejsied - Lz-0S
sjoenuo) juswabeuey - 0Z-05

onp3 g Juswuleyajuy |dael] - 6L-05

N - 81-0S
Buiding g abeubis - /1-05

soueuajulep g Jieday foey - 91-05
S3DIAI3S [BUOISSDOI - GL-0G
JUBLIASINQUUIDY PRIYIBAQ - ¥L-06
sa1iddng 22140 - £1L-05

youeasay / Bunund ; bunayey - Z1-05
suonduosqng B sang - L1-0S
98°/12°2$-921A198 1990 - 0L-05

ueoT giq - 92IMI9S 1924 - 60-05
sabieyn jueq - g0-0S

asuadxd 192Q pegd - L0-0S

oy - 90-05

$894 )0 1919 Bunjied - 50-05

saa4 9 9beien uosiayar - $0-05
uonenaidaq - Z0-0S

AluQ asn Jwby 104 - ddUBWIOS }9BpNng sso B Jjoid

1o1SIq Juawabeuepy Bunjied umoyumo(q

siseg [enJooy

61/20/80
Ad 8v¥



€ Jo ¢ abed

00'000°8L1 0.°60v'82" 99'999°L0L 96'9SZ'EL 68'¥69°LE /9°991°EL  9G°L98YE

000 0c'i8r's 000 0Z'18v'8 veLLL 000 YELLL
LT8Y6°L 000
1T°816'L 000

18b6png jenuuy

19bpng 1810 §

16png AlA 6L INr-81.320 18BpngusaQ ¢ 18bBpng 6L Inr

6L0Z AInr
Ajup esn JwbB 104 - 9sueWIOMAd Jobpng SS0T B 11j0.d

JosIq uawabeueyy Bunjied umojumoq

awoou] 18N
awoou| JAYJ0 19N

asuadx3 JayiQ |ejol
isasvuj - LE-0G

s|seg |enJooy
61/L0/80
WNd 8v:v



Downtown Improvement Board
Financial Consent Agenda
July 16, 2019

June DIB Financials
e Unanimously approved June DIB financial reports

June DPMD Financials
e Unanimously approved June DPMD financial reports
e Unanimously approved 6-month Y.0.Y. DPMD financial comparison
e Recommendation that DPMD and DIB approve moving reserve funds (50-30) to a
higher interest savings account.

2019/2020 DIB Budget
¢ Unanimously approved 2019/2020 DIB proposed budget

2019/2020 DPMD Budget
e Unanimously approved 2019/2020 DPMD proposed budget

***please notify DIB Executive Director of any items you wish to have removed from the
Financial consent agenda and placed on the DIB agenda in advance. ***

Financial meeting agenda and minutes attached.



